Members Present

Ricky Shabazz (Chair), Brisa Johnson, Carol Kim, Jeffrey Noyes, Kurling Robinson, Mimi Rosado

Staff Members Present

Tony Young, Interim President, and CEO Sarah Burns, Director of Learning

Location: 9246 Lightwave Ave Suite 210, San Diego, CA 92123

The meeting was called to order by Ricky Shabazz at 8:35 am with a quorum.

Non-Agenda Public Comment:

Virginia Guerra, Reasonable Accommodation Coordinator and EEO Specialist at EEO Office, Commander, Navy Region Southwest, Department of the Navy, expressed her interest in becoming a WDB Director as well as DEI Committee member.

Action Items

Item 1: Minutes of the August 24, 2023 DEI Committee Meeting

Motion: Committee approves the meeting minutes. Moved (M. Rosado), Seconded (B. Johnson), Motion carried, J. Noyes and K. Robinson abstained.

Information Items

Item 2: CEO Report

T. Young outlined SDWP's efforts in diversity, equity, and inclusion (DEI) work. He also shared SDWP's DEI internal group enthusiastic about moving forward and the process of interviewing experts in DEI and organizational work to determine potential collaborators and guide DEI internal group setting their work plan.

T. Young conveyed the recommendation of Henry Foster III, Chief of Staff of the Policy Board Chair, Montgomery Steppe, in establishing relationships with the City and County of San Diego departments focusing on racial equity, specifically Kim Desmond and Andrew Strong to potentially involve them in the board and specifically in the DEI Committee.

R. Shabazz discussed the formation of the DEI Committee, the desire to confirm whether the committee falls under the Brown Act, and the frequency of the meetings. He suggested to consult the general counsel for clarification.

Item 3: Adopt a School Presentation

Sarah Burns, Director of Learning at SDWP, and Sasha Knox, Associate Dean of Strong Workforce at San Diego City College, presented Adopt A School program.

The presentation covered the progress and plans for the Adopt A School project. The project is aimed to promoting labor market equity and ensuring access to opportunities for everyone in the County.

S. Burns shared that the learning team is responsible for the project, focuses on various aspects such as job opportunities, career planning, skills development, and resource accessibility.

S. Burns overviewed the learning team mission. Additionally, she emphasized the expansive definition of learning and the diverse audience they work with including; sector initiatives programs, community partners, and students.

In her presentation, S. Burns shared examples of the learning team work, including the design of career exploration spaces within schools, curriculum development for lessons, and the creation of online learning resources.

The approach taken by the learning team is described as transformational rather than transactional. The learning team focuses on building long-term connections and capacities within school systems rather than providing one-time events or workshops.

The goal is to move beyond short-term engagement, such as one-day career events or resume workshops, and instead establish sustained connections with school systems. This approach aims to build the capacity of schools to continue the work independently and create lasting impacts on the educational and career trajectories of individuals in the region. S. Knox added that the Adopt A School project was originated about four years ago through collaboration with Stacey Dent from the San Diego Unified School District. The project was developed as a holistic approach for students in the Mount Hope area. The project aims to ensure college and career readiness for all students and especially for Black and Brown students starting from elementary and middle schools.

Additionally, she stated that the project integrates tools like the RIASEC framework to equip students with the necessary tools to navigate challenging pathways.

The program overview highlighted the collaborative and unique nature of Adopt A School, focusing on engaging elementary and middle schools in the Lincoln and Morse Clusters. The intention is to provide high expectations paired with high support, particularly for deserving populations. The program is hyperfocused on specific clusters, recognizing the need for targeted support.

S. Knox stated that Adopt A School program begins by providing students and parents with guided self-college and career exploration workshops rooted in the RIASEC framework. The goal is to take an intentional approach to help every student understand and explore their interests. The program aims to move beyond the limited set of career aspirations commonly expressed by students in the target area and expose them to a broader range of opportunities.

The guided workshops are designed to be one-on-one, ensuring personalized attention for each student. The program combines college awareness and readiness, bringing in mentors from various backgrounds to share their college experiences.

Mentorship is provided not only by professionals but also by peer mentors and San Diego City College students who have undergone training. The emphasis is on demonstrating to students that there are diverse paths to success, including college and trade programs.

The program incorporates industry exposure through interactive workshops conducted in classrooms and off-site visits to various industries. Partnerships with organizations like SDG&E are leveraged to provide real-world experiences for students. The program also includes a campus-wide career event where students can engage with employers and explore different career opportunities.

Adopt A School program's success is attributed to collaboration with various program partners, including San Diego Unified School District, San Diego College of Continuing Education, San Diego Regional Consortium, San Diego Black Chamber of Commerce, and San Diego County Hispanic Chamber of Commerce. These partnerships ensure a well-rounded approach to trades, apprenticeships, and industry exposure.

S. Burns mentioned that the Adopt A School program was piloted at Millennial Tech Middle School in the Lincoln and Morse clusters, focusing on 6th-grade students. The program involved a comprehensive approach, including guided selfcollege and career exploration workshops rooted in the RIASEC framework. This initiative aimed to introduce students to a variety of career pathways, moving beyond the limited career aspirations commonly expressed by students in the targeted area.

The program was implemented with the collaboration of San Diego Unified School District, utilizing an online tool called Zello to guide students through career exploration activities.

Additionally, she highlighted the informal survey conducted at the end of the program which indicated positive outcomes. The results concluded that students agreed on believing they can reach their goals, gaining knowledge about educational pathways, understanding the economy and priority sectors, and feeling more informed about their interests and research options.

R. Shabazz added that Adopt A School program vision is to bridge the gap between employers and schools, facilitating connections between industry professionals and students. He addressed the disparities in opportunities for students South of Interstate 8 and provides early exposure to trades and apprenticeships.

Additionally, he stated that the program aims to expand beyond City College to involve other community colleges in the region, creating opportunities for collaboration with employers and enhancing the overall impact of the initiative. The DEI committee's commitment to staffing future career fairs reflects a dedication to the ongoing success of the Adopt A School program.

DEI Committee members, S. Burns, S. Knox, and T. Young discussed the involvement of public-school representatives in the planning of the program, particularly in terms of resources and human capital. R. Shabazz shared that the public-school representatives have been part of planning calls, with two counselors actively involved in the project. However, the limitation seems to be related to human resources and the need for additional support.

J. Noyes overviewed his efforts on behavioral health equity, highlighted the jobs and wages for people with behavioral health disabilities challenges, and offered to participate in the project.

S. Knox discussed the identification of the current year as a Community School by MTM, emphasizing collaboration with parents. She highlighted the efforts to provide both students and parents with information and ideas about future career paths through parent engagement tracks and workshops. The focus is on addressing equity gaps in opportunities.

A full-day career takeover involves industry partners conducting workshops on priority industry sectors for students and parents. Additionally, a college mentorship program is introduced, where San Diego City students will receive training to serve as mentors. The goal is to establish ongoing connections with students beyond a one-time touchpoint.

R. Shabazz acknowledged the significant opportunity presented by SDWP and expressed enthusiasm for potential expansion.

T. Young highlighted existing board members, like Carol Kim, who might be interested in supporting the initiative.

K. Robinson inquired about the path for more new partners to join this project. He mentioned a recent event with alumni ride San Diego and various prestigious universities, emphasizing the potential for collaboration with such groups.

R. Shabazz touched on the alignment with the Adopt A School project and collaboration with organizations like United Way. Both R. Shabazz and T. Young discussed the need for corporate funding and a call for champions within corporations to adopt elements of the program in middle schools. M. Rosado shared her commendation for including parents in the initiative, with an acknowledgment that recent events have emphasized the importance of parental involvement in various initiatives.

Additionally, she focused on the importance of changing parents' perspectives on education and career options. M. Rosado shared personal experiences about the limited options they perceived while growing up and emphasized the need to alter the mindset that college is the only viable path.

The conversation explored the challenges parents face, including the financial barriers associated with college. The importance of a literacy piece that includes the cost-benefit analysis of trades and the potential for earning without taking on student loans was highlighted.

Overall, the discussion underscored the significance of addressing parental perceptions and providing comprehensive information to students about diverse career pathways.

M. Rosado offered to partner in developing messages and workshops related to the one-shot fallacy and showcasing diverse career options. She shared her personal experience and emphasized the need to shift the mentality of both students and parents regarding career paths.

DEI Committee members expressed their appreciation to both S. Burns and S. Knox for the updates and information shared during the meeting.

Item 4: FY24 DEI Committee Priorities

Deferred to next meeting.

Item 5: DEI Committee Principles & Pillars Overview

Deferred to next meeting.

Adjournment: The meeting was adjourned at 09:40 am.